

Glendonald School for Deaf Children

1951 - 1991

Details

Glendonald School for Deaf Children in Kew was run by the Victorian Department of Education. It provided education and some residential services for deaf children. The school was located in Marshall Avenue and the hostel was nearby in Belmont Avenue, Kew.

According to the Department of Health and Human Services, 'Deaf children whose families lived too far to travel daily were housed in a grand Victorian mansion in Belmont Avenue, Kew, the John Cannon Hostel. The school and hostel also accommodated a small number of wards of the state' (Finding Records website).

The Finding Records website also notes that: 'Department of Health and Human Services' records for this agency may relate only to children who were wards of the state'.

According to an inscription on a photograph of the Glendonald School from the collection of the Kew Historical Society, 'The old school for the deaf at 17 Marshall Ave for children from the age of six years to ten years old, then they would go to 25 Marshall Ave to finish their schooling leaving age 16 years old' (Victorian Collections website).

More info

Related Entries

Run by

- Education Department, State Government of Victoria (1873 1985)
- Ministry of Education, State Government of Victoria (1985 1992)

Resources

• Duerdoth, P and Vlahogiannis, N, More than a school: Glendonald School for Deaf Children 1951-1991, 1991

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Victorian Government Wardship and/or Out of Home Care Records (1864 current)
- Voluntary Children's Homes Files (1921 1989)
- School Records (1951 1992)

can view this pag dren/	e online by visiting ht	ttps://www.findand	connect.gov.au/ent	tity/glendonald-sch	nool-for-de